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From: i Code A
Sent: 01 February 2013 14:14
To: Code A ! —
Subject: RE: Code A i non-declaration of interest in his {Code A{ case
Dear| CodeA
Many thanks for your email to; Code A ' | wish to acknowledge safe receipt of
your correspondence in the Office of the | €ode A i

The matters you raise are currently being considered and a response will be forthcoming in due course.
Kindest regards,

Code A

Office of the:! Code A

General Medical Council
350 Euston Road
London, NW1 3JN

Begin forwarded message:

From:: Code A ;

Date: 31 January 2013 19:59:22 GMT

To: i Code A ; _—
Subject:: Code A ‘non-declaration of interest in his | Code A; case
Dear! Code A

i Code A was on GMC Council and failed to declare his interest in his
sister's case, ! Code A i who was before GMC's FTP.

Did he ever receive any admonition from GMC because of that?
There is public interest in knowing that people cannot get away with breach of GMC policy.
Thanking you for your kind attention.

Yours sincerely

................................



